

As discussed

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 08:36:20 -0500
Attachments: Trusts Guidance.pdf (34.03 kB)

Scott,

As discussed on the call, attached is the Trust Guidance. The noted accountability provisions should still be applicable to any transfer from the Province to a recipient and it might also be appropriate to include an 'expectation that similar provisions would be applied to subsequent disbursements by the Trust to LDCs'. In addition, with regards to any report backs to H1 by the Trust, I would suggest that language be included to ensure that it is understood that such report backs are intended for the MOE, but that H1 is collecting them on behalf of the Province.

n